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From: Donald Bruce KIMB
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: 130626 1AR-POL0311 Require Status Update on Renewal-OMLE
Date: Friday, July 05, 2013 5:09:24 AM
Attachments: image001.png


I know I am behind schedule on this.
The application is almost complete and expect to have the electronic version submitted by next Friday


(July 12th) and the paper copy in the mail.
..bruce
 


From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 12:28 PM
To: Donald Bruce KIMB
Cc: David Hohnstein
Subject: 130626 1AR-POL0311 Require Status Update on Renewal-OMLE
 
Good day Bruce:
The Nunavut Water Board would appreciate an update on the status of your renewal for the Polaris
Project. 
Regards,
 
 


 



mailto:Bruce.Donald@teck.com

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org



Phyllis Beaulieu- & Scb
Maage of Licasing: Resposbl 6 pris
BN Aveno® K Manvan Tactignionn

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
2a>¢ ALeaR BALAT - NUNAVUT IMALIRIVIN KATIMAYINGI
www NunavutWaterBoard.org

20.Box 119 cpo anssea, 119 Tiigagaquia 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, XOB 10 Gjoa Haven (Numavur) XOB 130 B'%)%, 0a>X0B1I0  Ughugruug, NU,X0B 10

Tel/ Téléphone / ¢<¥>C / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / Jb'd* / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

ARG Ths commmmssac. b oy bt ot conbn s sedd s e ) e e Ay sssbencnd
B

AVIS DE CONPIDENTIALITE - Cemerae o )it ) o g v ) dsistn) - dss. T s pci et s
e

e et g1 et s e e e ¢ Ao o A bt 4 de s e e o oo o 4 e vl
e o o oo e et e g ot 7 s . s e v Lo

[ SRR S ST, W N————






